
MICHAEL P COE 
ARCHITECTURAL SERVICES 

Date: 
:24th May 2021 

North Norfolk District Council 
Development Control 
Planning 
Council Offices 
Holt Road 
Cromer 
NR27 9EN 

Dear Sirs 

Acanthus House , 5 Mitre Tavern Yard, North Walsham, Norfolk NR28 9BN 

Tel: 01692 402217 Fax: 01692 407406 email: michaelcoe@mpcarchitectural.co.uk 

Ref: 

MPC.bik.nndc. 667 

CHEQ~CEIVED 
..,. ~ 0 

£ .. ... . .... . . : . . . . . . ········· · · · · · · · ·· 

2 5 MAY 2021 

POST ROOM 

PROPOSED 2-BAY CART SHED STRUCTURE 
WITHIN THE GROUNDS OF NIGHTINGALE COTTAGE CHAPEL ROAD DILHAM 

FOR MR AND MRS A SAWYER 

We are instructed by our Client to prepare and submit the following for your consideration and 
acceptance:-

01 

02 

Architectural Drawings nos 667/9A and 14 

Householder Application Form 

03 Cheque in the sum of £206.00 to cover your fees. 

2 copies each; 

2 sets; 

We wish to point out that the Change of Use for the adjacent garage into a private 
photography studio formed part of the Approval given under reference PF/17/1150 dated 13th 

September 2017. The single storey rear extension together with the 3-bay cart shed structure 
have already been formed on site. 

We trust that the above meets with your acceptance but if you wish for further clarification 
please let us know. 

Yours faithfully 

Michael P Coe 

Encs 

cc Client 

Consultant - Michael D Calvert BA(Hons)Arch RIBA AC! Arb 




